
From: Sterkel, Merideth "Molly 
Sent: 12/8/2010 5:07:00 PM 
To: Redacted 

Cc: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl); 
Franz, Damon A. (damon.franz@cpuc.ca.gov); Kahlon, Gurbux 
(gurbux.kahlon@cpuc.ca.gov); Fulcher, Jack (jack.fulcher@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Bcc: 
Subject: Additional Service Request for PG&E Affiliate Transaction ALs 

Linda, 

Per my call, please 
see below. I am working with Jack Fulcher and Damon Franz in the Energy 
Division to handle these Advice Letters. Jack Fulcher is out of the office this 
week. 

Some of your recent 
Advice Letters related to the creation of a new affiliate were related to the 
solar industry. Please reserve the Advice Letters with additional service 
as noted below. 

• AL 3141-G/3708-E (filed 
July 23, 2010) has been suspended. This AL should be re-served on R. 10-05­

004 . 
• AL 317 0-G/3763-E (filed 
November 22, 2010) has just been filed. This AL can be re-served on R. 10­

05-004 . 
• AL 3091-G/3616-E (filed 
February 11, 2010) has been rejected. We 
understand there is a supplement on 
that possibly being prepared. If it filed, we would also like it to 
be filed and served on R. 
10-05-004. (Do you know if PG&E is 
planning to be refile this Advice Letter? If so, doing so in the near 
term might be a good idea to keep them all together in terms of Energy 
Division disposition in a similar time frame.) 

There should be a 20 day 
protest period from that date on whiich PG&E reserves any of the Advice 
Letters. 
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If we have the above numbers 
wrong for any reason, please let me know. These are the ALs related to the solar 
affiliate transaction. 

Erik - This email takes care of 
the call I placed to you earlier in the week. 

If you have any questions, 
please let me know. 

Molly Tirpak Sterkel 

California Public Utilities Commission, 
Energy Division 

Supervisor, California Solar Initiative 
and Distributed Generation Section 

415-703-1873 

mts@cpyc.ca.gov 

Sign up for the monthly Go Solar 
California newsletter! 
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